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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  EPA FY2001 SBIR Phase I Solicitation released

--  DoD FY00 STTR Solicitation deadline reminder

--  National SBIR Conference announcement

--  SBA SBIR financing expansion proposed

--  CalTIP Solicitation for Spring, 2000
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  EPA FY2001 SBIR Phase I Solicitation released

The Environmental Protection Agency FY2001 SBIR Phase I Solicitation was released March 30, and is due on May 25, 2000.  EPA anticipates awarding approximately 40 firm-fixed-price contracts of up to $70,000 each including profit.  It is expected that these contracts will be awarded on March 30, 2001.  

This solicitation is for Phase I only, however, Phase I award winners may submit Phase II proposals, and it is anticipated that approximately 10-15 Phase II awards with a dollar amount of $225,000 each will be made.  For Phase II, the Agency is also planning to offer a Phase II Option under which Phase II offerors may submit a proposal for $70,000 additional funding to expand R&D efforts to accelerate commercialization.

The research topics for this solicitation include the following:

A. Nanomaterials and Clean Technology.  

Research is needed to apply the principles of nanotechnology to the areas of environmental monitoring and pollution control.  Clean Technology, the second part of this topic, includes pollution prevention, waste minimization, green chemistry and several industry-specific engineering interests.

B. Clean Air

This topic includes new, innovative and cost effective technologies that prevent and control air pollution from mobile sources and emissions of nitrogen oxides (NOx), fine particles, volatile organic compounds (VOC), or toxic air pollutants (TAP) from stationary sources. Technology needs for mobile source emissions include fuel modifications that reduce emissions and technologies for particulates, hydrocarbons, carbon monoxide, oxides of nitrogen and toxic air pollutants (TAP).  EPA is also interested in new technologies and alternatives for ozone depleting compounds.

C. Clean Water

The Clean Water topic includes technologies for drinking water, municipal and industrial wastewater treatment, stormwater management and rehabilitation of urban infrastructure systems. Rehabilitation of urban infrastructure systems is also a priority.

D. Waste Management and Site Remediation

This topic includes municipal solid waste recycling, management of hazardous and non-hazardous solid waste and sediments, and remediation of contaminated sites, soils, sediments and ground water.

E. Monitoring and Measurement Technologies

New approaches are needed to solve environmental monitoring and measurement problems. EPA is interested in both remote and in-situ measurements approaches. EPA is also interested in the adaptation or extension of existing techniques from other, non-environmental fields that can provide significant improvements in current environmental measurements.

Additional details regarding the research topics are included in the solicitation, which has been posted on the EPA SBIR web site at http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/.  

All inquiries concerning this solicitation shall be submitted to the following E-mail address: 

johnson.marsha@epa.gov  

If E-mail is not available to you, written or telephone inquiries may be directed to: 

Marsha Johnson/SBIR-I 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Contracts Management Division (MD-33) 

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711 

(919) 541-0952 

Potential offerors are encouraged to communicate via E-mail.

--  DoD FY00 STTR Solicitation deadline reminder

If you are preparing a proposal for the Department of Defense FY00 STTR Solicitation, remember that the deadline for receipt of proposals at the DOD Component is 3:00 p.m. local time, April 12, 2000.  An original plus (4) copies of each proposal must be submitted in sealed envelopes or packages addressed to the DOD Component address which is identified for the specific topic in that Component's subsection of Section 8.0 of the solicitation. 

Don't forget that in addition to following the DOD-wide instructions in the Program Solicitation, proposers must also follow the specific instructions of the DOD Component (Navy, Air Force, etc.) to which they are applying.

If you have questions about the Defense Department's STTR program, please call the SBIR/STTR Help Desk at (800) 382-4634, or see the DOD SBIR/STTR Home Page, at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir.

--  National SBIR Conference announcement

The following announcement was recently distributed by Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.:

The Department of Defense, National Science Foundation, Small Business Administration, and eight other federal agencies are sponsoring the National Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Conference on May 5-7 in Arlington, VA.

This year, $1.2 billion in federal R&D funds is available under the SBIR program for awards to firms with 500 and fewer employees to develop and commercialize new technologies. The National SBIR Conference is the largest federally sponsored conference focused on helping small high technology companies access these funds.

The Conference is an important opportunity to meet large companies looking for new technologies. More than 30 large corporations are expected at the Spring 2000 National SBIR Conference, including The Boeing Company, Procter & Gamble, Rolls-Royce Allison, Lockheed-Martin, Agilent Technologies, General Electric, Bayer, Air Products & Chemicals, TRW, Hewlett-Packard, Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation, and others. Representatives from these companies will be looking for new and innovative technologies, and will be available to meet one-on-one with interested attendees.  Venture capitalists will also be looking for new technologies for their investments.

In addition, the Conference is a key opportunity to meet one-on-one with the federal R&D program managers. Get updated on agency requirements in seminars and one-on-one meetings with the R&D Program Managers from 11 federal agencies. These informative sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and convert federally funded R&D into commercial successes while preserving your company's intellectual property rights.

HOW TO REGISTER

The advance registration fee is only $200. This fee covers all conference sessions, documents, and 5 meals. Register by calling the conference hotline at 561-588-8825 or visiting the conference website at http://www.seeport.com/Conference/friendly.htm.

--  SBA SBIR financing expansion proposed

In a March 9, 2000 article of the Federal Technology Report, it was reported that the Small Business Administration (SBA) is seeking $15 million in FY-01 to fund the first year of a planned three-year test under the SBIR program to enhance the commercialization prospects of technologies developed by small businesses receiving SBIR grants.  SBIR programs at federal agencies now offer Phases I and II funding, though small-business advocates have urged expansion of the programs to provide additional support.  

The planned pilot would be a matching grant program.  SBA expects most grants to average $200,000 to $250,000 and intends to award about 60 to 75 grants each year through state-level organizations.  In-kind elements to be accepted by SBA in the matching arrangement include business and technical assistance training to prepare firms for the commercialization.  

For more information, contact US Small Business Administration Office of Technology 409 Third Street, SW Washington, DC 20416; (202) 205-6450.

--  CalTIP Solicitation for Spring, 2000

The New Spring Solicitation for the 2000 California Technology Investment Partnership (CalTIP) Program is now available.  California companies that are submitting SBIR proposals may benefit from this competitive grant program which is designed to assist California companies competing nationally for federal awards.  

The purpose of this Solicitation is to identify, evaluate and provide state funding to California companies who are developing products that move new technology into the commercial marketplace.  Selected proposers will have already received a recent federal award or will be submitting their proposals to a nationally competitive federal agency solicitation where cost sharing by the applicant is a factor in determining the award or enhancing the commercial viability of a technology oriented product.

The typical amount of funding for this grant range from $150,000 to $250,000.  Proposals are due May 12, 2000.  For more information, contact California Trade and Commerce Agency at  (626) 568-9437, or visit the following web site:  http://www.goldstrike.net.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000.  Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Shreveport, Louisiana, April 4, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Denver, CO, April 5, 2000.  The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will host this workshop which is designed to bring individuals and small business owners with environmental ideas, inventions, innovations, and patents in contact with EPA, the SBIR Program and available SBIR competition resources.  To register, call (303) 312-6312.  For more information contact: Dr. Jim Gallup, EPA SBIR Program Director via Phone (202)564-6823, Fax (202)565-2447 or Email gallup.james@epa.gov.

Cost Proposal Preparation Workshop, Miami, Florida, April 7, 2000.  The cost and accounting side of SBIR/STTR or other government programs will be discussed, including an example of how to estimate an indirect rate for your company for the coming year.  For more information, contact Brenda Marcus at bmarcus@mdcc.edu.

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Monroe, Louisiana, April 7, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Lafayette, Louisiana, April 10, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

EPA Region III SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Philadelphia, PA, April 12, 2000.  For more information, contact Richard Segrave-Daly (215-814-5535), or Dr. Jim Gallup, EPA SBIR Program Director via Phone (202)564-6823, Fax (202)565-2447 or Email gallup.james@epa.gov.

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, New Orleans, Louisiana, April 18, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, and then lead you through a simple four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

SBIR Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Sunnyvale (Silicon Valley), California, April 25, 2000  This workshop is designed to give an overview of the SBIR/STTR program, including recent changes to the program.  The sponsor of this event is the Far West Regional Technology Transfer Center (RTTC).  Co-sponsors are the Center For Applied Competitive Technologies (CACT), Sandia National Laboratories, Silicon Valley SBDC and the California Procurement Training and Assistance Center (CalPTAC).  Contact: Judi Jones - jjones@cact.novapic.org or Phone: 408-522-1044.

Phase II Proposal and Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, San Diego, April 26-27, 2000.  The Phase II portion of this workshop will include a discussion about how Phase II differs from Phase I, and how much more variability exists among the agencies in Phase II proposals and projects.  Advice on preparing a Phase II proposal, and a discussion about different models for commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies will be included.  Please contact Mark Jahn at mjahn@cact-sd.org
SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Hammond, Louisiana, May 18, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, June 1-2, 2000 (originally scheduled for March 28-29).  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

2nd Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, July 11-12, 2000.  Information about the conference, including registration, hotel information and the agenda, may be found at:  http://www.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir.  It is mandatory that all participants pre-register for this meeting (via the On-Line Registration site).  Due to strict space limitations, it is recommended that you register promptly.  For more information, contact Margaret L. Fanning Conference Planning Services, SAIC by Phone: 301-846-1995, Fax: 301-846-5866, or E-mail: fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov. 

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Grand Forks, ND, May 24

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

DOEd SBIR 2000, due 4/3/00

DOT FY 2000 SBIR, due 5/1/00

EPA SBIR, due 5/25/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

STTR

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

DOD FY00 STTR, due 4/12/00

NASA STTR 2000, due 5/10/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

COMING SOON

NASA SBIR, expected 4/24/00

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

